

**2010-11 ABA Agenda Meetings**  
**1<sup>st</sup> Tuesday of the Month (except January)**  
**Conference room 111A, Chancellor's complex**  
**8:30 a.m. – 10:00 a.m.**  
**Jenn Griffin, Kathy Krane**

*Meeting schedule*8:15 -- 8:30 *Networking*8:30 -- 8:35 *Announcements*8:35 – 10:00 *Speaker(s) – typically 3,*

Date	Time Schedule	Speaker(s)	Notes
October 5	<b>8:30 – 8:35 Committee updates (Committee on Committee updates, IMS, Volunteer 50, and Financial Management Academy)</b> <b>8:35 – 9:00 Budget Update</b> <b>9:00 – 9:30 Parking and Transportation Policy Updates</b> <b>9:30 – 10:00 UCSD 50<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Celebration</b>	<b>Alma Palazzolo, Nieves Rankin, Pepper Lane , and Kathy Farrelly (announcements)</b> <b>Debbie McGraw (Asst Vice Chancellor, Academic Affairs)</b> <b>Russell Thackston (Asst VC, Aux/Plant Services)</b> <b>Judy Lane (Senior Director, Special Events) and Jill Townsend (Deputy Director)</b>	
November 2	<b>8:30 – 8:35 Committee updates</b> <b>8:35 – 9:00 Diversity Office</b> <b>9:00 – 9:30 EO/Staff Affirmative Action</b> <b>9:30 – 10:00 OSHP</b>	(announcements) <b>Gynda Davis (Asst Chancellor, Diversity)</b> <b>Paula Doss (Director, EO/Staff Affirmative Action Office)</b> <b>Lori Chamberlain (Director, OSHP)</b>	<b>Diversity Panel</b>
December 7	<b>8:30 – 8:35 Committee updates (Academic Advising Work Group , ABA IT committee update)</b> <b>8:35 – 9:00 new OGS applications</b> <b>9:00 – 9:30 VAC System</b> <b>9:30 – 10:00 IT Security</b>	<b>Nancy Hartley, Kathy Hay (announcements)</b> <b>Intro: Kathy Hay</b> <b>Stephen Hamilton (Manager App Development, VCAA)</b> <b>Linh Vu (OGS apps)</b> <b>Jonathan Whitman (VAC System)</b> <b>Gabe Lawrence (IT security)</b>	<b>Information Technology Panel: New Administrative Applications and IT Security</b>
January 11	<b>8:30 – 8:40 Committee updates (Debbie McGraw committee participation updates)</b> <b>8:40 – 10:00 panel presentation and discussion</b>	<b>Debbie McGraw - (announcements)</b> <b>Nieves Rankin, Introduction (MSO, Economics)</b> <b>Jeff Henry (Director, Media Center)</b> <b>Stephen Hamilton (Manager App Development, VCAA)</b> <b>Ann Addo, (Asst VCAA), Barbara Sawrey (Assoc VC, Undergrad Education), and Michelle Peters (Ex Director, OSD)</b>	<b>Instructional Issues Panel</b>
February 1	<b>8:30 – 8:35 Committee updates (Carolyn Sheehan- Transportation Policy committee; Pamela Fruge-ABOG)</b> <b>8:35 – 9:30 OCGA updates and future direction of research administration systems and solutions</b> <b>9:30 – 10:00 OPAFS reorganization, ARRA reporting</b>	<b>Carolyn Sheehan (announcements)</b> <b>Linda Collins (Asst VC, OCGA) &amp; Jason DeFay (Director, Electronic Res Admin, VC-Research)</b> <b>Mark Cooper (Director, OPAFS)</b>	<b>Contracts and Grants Panel</b>

2/22/2011

<p>March 1</p>	<p><b>8:30 – 8:35 Committee updates (Steve Ford – Program Review committee)</b>  <b>8:35 – 10:00 AP panel</b></p>	<p>Steve Ford (announcements)  <b>Kristi Larsen, Assistant Vice Chancellor, Academic Personnel</b>  <b>Lynn Field-Karsh, Director, Academic Advancement and Training</b>  <b>Kelly Maheu, Director, Academic Compensation and Data Reporting</b>  <b>Amy Rosen, Director, Academic Employee Relations</b>  <b>Dawn Reser, Director, Academic Information Systems and Data Management</b>  <b>Jennifer Park, Co-Director, Partner Opportunities Program\HERC</b>  <b>Becky Skov, Co Director, Partner Opportunities Program/HERC</b>  <b>Kelly Lindlar, Director, Academic Policy Development</b></p>	<p><b>AP panel</b></p>
<p>April 5</p>	<p><b>8:30 – 8:35 Committee updates</b>  <b>8:35 – 10:00 HR panel</b></p>	<p>(announcements)  <b>Tom Leet- introduction</b>  <b>Ray Rodriguez and/or Caprece Speaks – Compensation/Classification</b>  <b>Michael Yates – Employment and Community Outreach</b>  <b>Linda Jacobson – Benefits</b>  <b>Kerry Donnell and/or Lori Trofemuk – Labor Relations</b>  <b>Danielle Schulte and/or Jenni Leibman – Employee Relations</b>  <b>Amanda Chavez – Work/Life</b>  <b>Paula Doss – ACCES</b></p>	<p><b>HP Panel-</b></p>
<p>May 10</p>	<p><b>8:30 – 8:35 Committee updates (Alma Palazzolo or Michelle Peters-committee on committees)</b>  <b>8:35 – 10:00 Business Officer panel-</b></p>	<p>Alma Palazzolo or Michelle Peters (announcements)  <b>Grace Balch (Human Resources)</b>  <b>Rick Firtel (Biological Sciences)</b>  <b>Heath Fox (Arts and Humanities)</b>  <b>Barbara Jackson (Arts and Humanities)</b>  <b>Marjorie Hardy (Physical Sciences)</b>  <b>Yuki Marsden (ORUs)</b>  <b>Steve Ford (Social Sciences)</b></p>	
<p>June 7</p>	<p><b>8:30 – 8:35 Committee updates (Pamela Fruge- ABOG summary)</b>  <b>8:35 – 9:00 SVC-AA</b>  <b>9:00 – 9:30 Mary Anne Fox</b>  <b>9:30 – 10:00 Steve Relyea</b></p>	<p><b>Pamela Fruge (announcements)</b>  <b>SCV-AA (TBD)</b>  <b>Chancellor</b>  <b>Vice Chancellor- External Relations and Business Affairs</b></p>	